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Due to the abrogation of the confidentiality agreement by Harold Lance, the
following communication is provided for your perusal.

-------- Original Message --------
From: G. Arthur Joy
To: Bob Pickle, Harold Lance, Linda Shelton
CC: Gregory Matthews,
Ron Christman, Deb Young,
Danny Shelton, Walt Thompson
Subject: Re: Process: round three
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2006 20:47:57 +0000

Linda Shelton acknowledges receipt of -round three-
however maintains she has not yet responded to -round two-

Be advised that Linda is preparing a comprehensive
response, however, it will be in two stages:

1. Further Questions for clarification to facilitate a
response;

2. A comprehensive response, assuming satisfactory
answers.

It is Linda's position that in response to round two, she
perpetrated a quarry to Harold Lance for clarification and
somehow this response became round three. Therefore,
Linda will be taking a step back until all her questions are
properly answered and and there is sufficient clarification to
respond to round three.

Given that Linda has been denied due process during the
past three years, any participation must be on terms that will
protect her rights to due process and her absolute need to
exonerate herself from the blatant and ongoing defamation
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of character perpetuated by 3ABN and Danny Lee Shelton.
Since much of the prior process has clearly been
misrepresented by the complainants in public statements,
her response must be measured and appropriate, but
decisively sufficient to make it clear that compromise on
fundemental principals are unacceptable. Since she has a
reputation to recover any terms for a hearing must protect
that goal. Clearly, there is plenty of time and haste makes
waste.

- Linda will be taking time to reflect on the current

documents and to give it a combination of study and prayer
before she responds comprehensively.

On Behalf of Linda Shelton

Gailon Arthur Joy
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